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NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that Annual General Meeting of Vivanta Industries Limited will be held at the registered office of 
the Company on Saturday, 30th Day of September, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. to transact following business: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 
including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017, Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 
that date, Cash Flow statement and the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To re-appoint Mr. Girish Bhatt (DIN: 02207645), who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment. 
 

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 

thereunder, M/s. GMCA & Co., Chartered Accountants, be and are hereby appointed as the Auditors of the 

Company in place of M/s. D. M. Thakkar & Company, Chartered Accountants, to hold office from the 

conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held 

in 2022 (subject to ratification of reappointment by the members at every AGM held after this AGM) of the 

Company, on a remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditors.” 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

4. To ratify appointment of Managing Director: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with  schedule  V  and 
other  applicable  provisions,  if any, of the  Companies  Act,  2013 (including any statutory  modifications or 
re-enactment(s)  thereof, for  the time being in force) and subject to such other consents  and permissions  as 
may be  necessary and subject to such conditions as are agreed by the Board of Directors, consent of the 
members be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr.  Parikh H. A. (DIN:  00027820) as Managing 
Director of the company for a period of five years from 03/05/2017 to 02/05/2022.” 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, his appointment as Managing Director is as per the recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee in its meeting held on May 3, 2017 and that he will not draw any 
remuneration from the Company.” 
 

5. To regularize Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra (DIN: 00571792) as Independent Director of the Company. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, and read with Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra (DIN: 00571792) who was appointed as Additional Director 
pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the 
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Company and who hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member 
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of 
the Company to hold office for 5 consecutive years for a term from 3rd May, 2017 to 2nd May, 2022, that he 
shall not be liable to retire by rotation and  further he has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria 
for independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act." 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized as to do all such 
acts, deeds and things incidental thereto to give effect to aforesaid resolution.” 

 
6. To regularize Mr. Jaikumar Singh (DIN: 07187865) as Independent Director of the Company. 

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, and read with Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Mr. Jaikumar Singh (DIN: 07187865) who was appointed as Additional Director pursuant 
to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company 
and who hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his 
candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company to 
hold office for 5 consecutive years for a term from 3rd May, 2017 to 2nd May, 2022, that he shall not liable to 
retire by rotation and  further he has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as 
provided in section 149(6) of the Act." 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized as to do all such 
acts, deeds and things incidental thereto to give effect to aforesaid resolution.” 
 

7. To regularize Ms. Kshyama Singh (DIN: 00016106) as Independent Director of the Company. 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, and read with Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force), Ms. Kshyama Singh (DIN: 00016106) who was appointed as Additional Director pursuant 
to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the Company 
and who hold office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company has 
received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his 
candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of the Company to 
hold office for 5 consecutive years for a term from 3rd May, 2017 to 2nd May, 2022, that he shall not liable to 
retire by rotation and  further he has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as 
provided in section 149(6) of the Act." 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized as to do all such 
acts, deeds and things incidental thereto to give effect to aforesaid resolution.” 
 

8. To approve Borrowing limits of the Company. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and  other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
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2013, as amended from time to time, Companies Rules (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof for the time being in force) the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 

Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall include any 

committee thereof for the time being exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this Resolution) for 

borrowing from time to time, any sum or sums of monies, which together with the monies already borrowed 

by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company’s bankers in the 

ordinary course of business), may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free 

reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that the total outstanding 

amount so borrowed shall not at any time exceed the limit of Rs. 30 crore.”  

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to arrange or settle the 

terms and conditions on which all such monies are to be borrowed from time to time as to interest, 

repayment, security or otherwise howsoever as it may think fit and to do all such acts, deeds and things, to 

execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required.”  

 
 
 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date:  August 22, 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 
 

Sd/- 
Parikh H. A. 

Managing Director 
DIN : 00027820 

Sd/- 
Girish Bhatt 

Director 
DIN: 02207645 
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 Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 
 
To the Item No. 4 of the Notice: 
 
Mr. Parikh H. A. (DIN: 00027820) is appointed as Managing Director of the Company under section 196, 197, 198 and 
203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for a term of five consecutive years from 03/05/2017 to 
02/05/2022 in the Board Meeting of the Company held on 03/05/2017. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
of the company in their meeting held on 03/05/2017 has recommended the appointment of Mr. Parikh H. A. as 
Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Parikh H. A. will not draw any remuneration as Managing Director of the 
Company. 
 
As per provisions of the Act, his appointment for the above tenure is subject to ratification by members of the 
Company. Accordingly, ratification of the members is being sought in the Resolution set out at item no. 4 of the Notice.  
 
Your Directors recommend the above resolution for approval of the Shareholders as an Ordinary Resolution.  
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is interested or concerned 

in the Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company. 

 
This may also be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of appointment of Mr. Parikh H. A., pursuant 
to section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

To the Item No. 5, 6 & 7 of the Notice: 
 
Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra (DIN: 00571792), Mr. Jaikumar Singh (DIN: 07187865) and Ms. Kshyama Singh (DIN: 00016106) 
were appointed as Independent, Additional Directors on the Board of Director of the Company under section 152, 149 
and 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. They were appointed as additional Directors of the 
Company w.e.f. 3rd May, 2017 and hold the directorship up to the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Mr. Ashok Kumar 
Mishra (DIN: 00571792), Mr. Jaikumar Singh (DIN: 07187865) and Ms. Kshyama Singh (DIN: 00016106) are being 
proposed to be regularized as Directors of the Company and to be designated as Independent Directors under Section 
149 of the Act to hold office for a term of 5 consecutive years commencing from 3rd May, 2017 to 2nd May, 2022. 
Further Company has also received declaration form Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra (DIN: 00571792), Mr. Jaikumar Singh 
(DIN: 07187865) and Ms. Kshyama Singh (DIN: 00016106) under Section 149 (6) of the Act. 
 
The Board of Directors are of the opinion that their vast knowledge and varied experience will be of great value to the 
Company and hence recommends the Resolution at Item No. 5, 6 & 7 of this notice for your approval. Mr. Ashok Kumar 
Mishra, Mr. Jaikumar Singh and Ms. Kshyama Singh do not hold any shares in the company. 
 
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is interested or concerned 

in the Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company. 

 
To the Item No. 8 of the Notice: 

 

As per Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, borrowings (apart from temporary loans obtained from the 

Company's bankers in ordinary course of business) by the Company beyond the aggregate of the paid up capital of the 

company and its free reserve requires approval from the shareholders of the Company. Keeping in view of enhanced 

requirement of loan and also the legal requirement that Section 180(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that the 

Board of Directors of a company shall exercise the said power only with the consent of the Company by a special 

resolution. Hence, the Special Resolution at Item No. 8 for authorizing the Board of Directors to borrow monies (apart 

from temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) from 

time to time on behalf of the Company not exceeding Rs. 30 crores is intended for this purpose.  
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The Directors recommends the resolution for member’s approval as a Special Resolution. 

 

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is interested or concerned 

in the Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company. 

 

 
 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date:  August 22, 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 

Sd/- 
Parikh H. A. 

Managing Director 
DIN : 00027820 

Sd/- 
Girish Bhatt 

Director 
DIN: 02207645 

 
NOTES: 
 

1. ANY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE 
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more 
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as 
proxy, provided such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

3. The Proxy form duly completed must reach the Registered Office of the Company not later than forty-eight 
hours before the time of commencement of the meeting. 

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting 
are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative 
to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

5. The Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 24th September, 
2017 to 30th September, 2017 (both days inclusive). 

6. Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting, the Attendance Slip 
enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID/Folio No. 

7. All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company 
between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. on any working day except Saturdays and holidays up to the date of Annual 
General Meeting. Shareholders seeking any information with regards to accounts are requested to write to the 
Company at least 10 days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to enable the management to keep 
the information ready. 

8. Updation of Email Id: The Shareholders are requested to intimate their Email Id to the Company or update their 
email registered with Depository Participants, if the same is changed. 

9. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2016-17 is being sent by electronic mode to those 
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member has 
requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, 
physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. Members may note that this Notice and the Annual 
Report 2016-17 will also be available on the Company’s website viz. www.vivantaindustries.com. 

10. Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank 
details, National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), mandates, nominations, 
power of attorney, change of address/name, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc. to their Depository 
Participant (DP) only, and not to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 
Changes intimated to the Depository Participant will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records 
which will help the Company and its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent to provide efficient and better services to 
the Members. 

11.   Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their bank details, 
National Electronic Clearing Service (NECS), Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), mandates, nominations, power of 
attorney, change of address / name, etc. to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent, quoting their 
Registered Folio Number. 
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12. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their shareholding in 
dematerialised form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 
management. Members can contact the Company or the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for 
assistance in this regard. 

13. To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses are requested to 
register the same with DPs/ RTA. The registered e-mail address will be used for sending future 
communications. 

14. Voting through electronic means: 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its members 
the facility to exercise their right to vote by electronic means. The facility of casting votes using an electronic 
voting system from a place other than the AGM venue (‘remote e-voting’) will be provided to the members by 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 
 

The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means and the business may be transacted through 
such electronic voting. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the meeting 
and members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to 
exercise their right at the meeting. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the 
meeting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 
In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will 
be entitled to vote. The voting rights of Members shall be in the proportion of their shareholding in the 
Company as on Cut-off Date. The Company has appointed M/s. Patel & Associates, Company Secretaries, 
Ahmedabad, as the Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire voting process including remote e-Voting in a fair and 
transparent manner. 
 
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

 
(i) The voting period begins on <September 27, 2017, 9:00 a.m.> and ends on <September 29, 2017, 5:00 

p.m.>. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (September 23, 2017) may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
(iv) Click on Shareholders. 
(v) Now Enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an 

earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
(viii)      If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN For demat shareholders: Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department. 
 
For physical shareholders, please use the first two letters of your name and the 8 digits 
of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name 
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 
1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in 
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Details 
OR  
Date of Birth 
(DOB) 

your demat account or in the company records in order to login. If both the details are 
not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio 
number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 

members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are 
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on 
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep 
your password confidential. 

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

(xii) Click on the EVSN for <Vivanta Industries Limited>. 
(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” 

for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution 
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 
accordingly modify your vote. 

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page. 

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image          
verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xix) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based 
mobiles. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.   
 

I. Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to 
log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour 
of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify 
the same. 

II. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

III. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of 
the notice and holding shares as of the Cut-off Date i.e. September 23, 2017, may obtain the login ID and 
password by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. However, if he/she is already 
registered with CDSL for remote e-Voting then he/she can use his/ her existing User ID and password for 
casting vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User 
Details/Password” option available on www.evotingindia.com or contact CDSL at the Toll Free No.: 1800-
200-5533. 
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Directors’ Report 
 

To, 
The Members, 
Vivanta Industries Limited  
 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and 
the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2017. 

 
 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY: 

 (in `) 

Particulars Year ended 
31/03/2017 

Year ended 
31/03/2016 

I. Turnover & Other Income 2181666 0 

II. Total Expenditure 5057882 12000 

III. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (I-II) (2876216) (12000) 

IV. Provision for Taxation 0 0 

V. Profit/(Loss) After Tax (III-IV) (2876216) (12000) 

 
2. PERFORMANCE & STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY: 
 During the year under review the company has incurred turnover of Rs. 2181666. The Board of Directors of the 
 Company is continuously making efforts for the growth of your Company. 
 
3. DIVIDEND: 

Due to loss during the year the Company is not able to declare dividend during the year. 
 
4. SHARE CAPITAL: 

At present, the Company has only one class of shares – equity shares with face value of  

` 10/- each. The authorized share capital of the company is ` 10,00,00,000/- divided into 1,00,00,000 equity shares 

of ` 10/- each. The paid up share capital of the company as on March 31, 2017 is ` 10,00,00,000 /- divided into 

1,00,00,000 equity shares of ` 10/- each. 

Pursuant to Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the Company which has become effective on July 18, 2016, the 
Company has allotted 99,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in its Board meeting held on October 3, 2016 and 

consequently the paid up share capital of the company has been increased from ` 1,00,000/- divided into 10,000 

equity shares of ` 10/- each to ` 10,00,00,000/- divided into 1,00,00,000 equity shares of ` 10/- each. 

 
5. RESERVES: 

During the year the amount of Rs. 4,34,59,070/- has been transferred to the General Reserve Account of the 
Company being the difference amount as per accounting treatment given in Clause 11.4 and Clause 22.1.4 of the 
Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the Company. Further the loss of Rs. 28,76,216/- for the Financial Year 
ended on 31st March, 2017 has been transferred to Reserve & Surplus Account. 

 

6. DEPOSITS: 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

 
7. FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

The Company is currently engaged in the Infrastructure and Pharmaceutical Sector. With the growth of Indian 
economy the Company believes there are significant opportunities for growth in these business areas. The Board 
and Management are continuously making efforts for the development and expansion of the business of the 
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Company. The growth of the Company is subject to opportunities and threats as are applicable to the industry from 
time to time. 

8. ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE: 
During the period under review, several energy conservation initiatives were adopted and were taken by the 
Company. Any kind of technology has not been imported for the project and hence information regarding its 
absorption is not applicable. There was no research activities carried out during the year, foreign exchange earnings 
and outgo is given in ANNEXURE - I and forms part of this report. 
 

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:  
Pursuant to Clause 23 of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement the Company had converted itself into Public 
Limited by passing Special Resolution in the Annual General Meeting held on 30/09/2016. There is change in the 
constitution of Board and Management of the Company. Mr. Parikh H. A., Director of the Company has been 
appointed as the Managing Director (MD) of the Company in the meeting of Board of Directors of the Company 
held on 03/05/2017, whose appointment as MD is proposed to be ratified in the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) of the Company. In the same meeting the Board has also appointed Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra (DIN: 
00571792), Mr. Jaikumar Ramnath Singh (DIN: 07187865) and Ms. Kshyama Singh (DIN: 00016106) as Independent, 
Additional Directors of the Company who are proposed to be regularised as Independent Directors of the Company 
in the forthcoming AGM of the Company. 
 
Ms. Chitra Thaker has been appointed as Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 3rd May, 2017. 
 
No other material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which the 
balance sheet relates and the date of the report which can affect the financial position of the Company. 
 

10. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS: 
The Hon’ble High Court of Gujarat, vide Order dated 16th June, 2016 has sanctioned a composite Scheme of 
Arrangement involving: 
(i) re-organisation of share capital of India Infraspace Ltd. (IIL),  
(ii) demerger of infrastructure business of IIL and vesting the same in to Vivanta Industries Limited (Formerly 

Vernes Infotech Limited) and  
(iii) simultaneous amalgamation of Vintron Infrastructure and Projects Private Limited into Vivanta Industries 

Limited. 
 
The above Scheme became effective on July 18, 2016 the date on which the e-Form INC-28 has been filed with 
Registrar of Companies, Gujarat. 
 
No other orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can impact the going concern status 
and Company’s operation in future. 

 
11. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

The Company has no Subsidiary Company. Hence, details relating to Subsidiary Company are not provided for. 
 
12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY: 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, if any covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are 
given in the Financial Statements.  

 
13. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

During the year under the review, 6 (six) Board meetings were held, with gap between Meetings not exceeding the 
period prescribed under the  Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder as follows: 
 

Sr. No. Date of Board Meeting 
 

Name of Directors who attend the meetings 

1 11/07/2016 Parikh H. A. Girish Bhatt Jainil Bhatt 

2 01/09/2016 Parikh H. A. Girish Bhatt Jainil Bhatt 

3 05/09/2016 Parikh H. A. Girish Bhatt Jainil Bhatt 
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4 03/10/2016 Parikh H. A. Girish Bhatt Jainil Bhatt 

5 23/01/2017 Parikh H. A. Girish Bhatt Jainil Bhatt 

6 10/02/2017 Parikh H. A. Girish Bhatt Jainil Bhatt 

Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all directors and agenda papers backed up by comprehensive 
notes and detailed background information are circulated well in advance before the date of the meeting thereby 
enabling the Board to take informed decisions.  

 
14. EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

An extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is attached herewith as ANNEXURE-II. 
 
15. INSURANCE: 

All the Properties of the Company are adequately insured. 
 
16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:  

All related party transactions if any that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis 
and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by 
the Company which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and thus disclosure in 
Form AOC-2 is not required.  

 
17. DIRECTORATE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the 
Company, Mr. Girish Bhatt (DIN: 02207645) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being 
eligible in terms of Section 164 of the Act offers himself for re-appointment.  
  
There is no change in the constitution of Board of Directors during the year under review. The composition of Board 
as on 31/03/2017 is as under: 
 

Sr. No. Name of the Director DIN Designation 

1 Parikh H. A. 00027820  Director 

2 Girish Bhatt 02207645 Director 

3 J. R. Bhatt 03362796 Director 

 
However, pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the constitution of Board has been changed w.e.f. 03/05/2017 
as elaborated in Point No. 9 of Director’s Report above. 
 
All Independent Directors appointed w.e.f. 03/05/2017 have given declarations at the time of their appointment 
that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

18. EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS: 
Having regard to the limits specified in Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder, requirement of formal 
annual performance evaluation of Board, the Board Committees and of the Independent directors is not applicable 
to the Company. 
 

19. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 
The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, formulated criteria for 
determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes and Independence of a Director and also a Policy for remuneration of 
Directors, Key managerial Personnel and senior management.  

 
20. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

The Company had not paid any remuneration to Executive Directors or any sitting fees to Non-Executives Directors 
for attending any meetings during the financial year ended 31st March, 2017. 
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21. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:  
The Company had constituted the following committees to comply with the section 177 and 178 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and as per regulation 18, 19 & 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. There are currently Three Committees 
of the Board, as follows:  
 
1. Audit Committee: 

 
  The Audit committee comprise of following directors:   

Name  Designation Category 

Mr. Jaikumar R. Singh   Chairman Non-Executive Director,  Independent  

Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra Member Non-Executive Director,  Independent 

Mr. J. R. Bhatt Member Non-Executive Director 

      
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:  

 
  The Nomination and Remuneration committee comprise of following directors:   

Name  Designation Category 

Mr. Jaikumar R. Singh  Chairman Non-Executive Director,  Independent  

Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra Member Non-Executive Director,  Independent 

Mr. J. R. Bhatt Member Non-Executive Director 

 
3. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 

 
  The Stakeholders’ Relationship committee comprise of following directors:   

Name  Designation Category 

Mr. J. R. Bhatt Chairman Non-Executive Director 

Mr. Jaikumar R. Singh   Member Non-Executive Director,  Independent 

Mr. Ashok Kumar Mishra Member Non-Executive Director, Independent 

 
22. AUDITORS: 

A. Statutory Auditors 
 

M/s. D. M. Thakker & CO., Chartered Accountants have tendered their resignation from the office of 
Statutory Auditors due to their pre-occupancy in other assignments. As per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 
the Board of Directors recommends to appoint M/s. GMCA & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. D. M. Thakker & CO., Chartered 
Accountants to hold the office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in 2022 (subject to 
ratification of reappointment by the members at every AGM held after this AGM) of the Company. 
   
The Company has obtained a written confirmation under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 from M/s. GMCA 
& Co., Chartered Accountants that their appointment, if made, would be in conformity with the limits specified 
under the Act.  
 
The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. The 
notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any 
further comments. 

 
There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Report. 
 
 
 
 



Annual Report 2016-17   Vivanta Industries Limited 

 

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK: 
The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with size, scale and complexity of its operations. The 
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct 
of business operations.  
 

24. RISK MANAGEMENT: 
Company has implemented an integrated risk management approach through which it reviews and assesses 
significant risks on a regular basis to help ensure that there is a robust system of risk controls and mitigation in 
place.  
 

25. PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE: 
The Company has adopted the Anti-Sexual Harrassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual 

Harrassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. No complaint was 

received by the Company during the year. 

 
26. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In accordance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledge and belief and 
according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors state that- 

 
i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures; 
 

ii. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year 31st March, 2017 and of the profit and loss of the company for that 
period; 

 
iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 
v. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 

vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 
27. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Company is not required to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee or spend on social 
responsibility pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
28. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES: 

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in Rule 5(2) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
29. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the unstinted commitment, dedication, hard work 
and significant contribution made by employees at all levels in ensuring sustained growth of the Company. Your 
Directors also sincerely thank to all the stakeholders, customers, vendors, bankers, business associates, 
government, other statutory bodies and look forward to their continued assistance, co-operation and support. 
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Place: Ahmedabad 
Date:  August 22, 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 

Sd/- 
Parikh H. A. 

Managing Director 
DIN : 00027820 

Sd/- 
Girish Bhatt 

Director 
DIN: 02207645 

 
ANNEXURE – I TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

 
A. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO: 

 2016-17 2015-16  

Foreign Exchange Earning 
Foreign Exchange out go 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 

 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date:  August 22, 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 

Sd/- 
Parikh H. A. 

Managing Director 
DIN : 00027820 

Sd/- 
Girish Bhatt 

Director 
DIN: 02207645 
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ANNEXURE – II TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

FORM NO. MGT 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31/03/2017 
 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 
Administration) Rules, 2014. 

  
I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

1. CIN U74110GJ2013PLC075393 

2. Registration Date 31/05/2013 

3. Name of the Company VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

4. Category/Sub-category of the 
Company 

Company limited by shares and Indian Non-Government Company 

5. Address of the Registered office  & 
contact details 

403/TF, Sarthik II, Opp Rajpath Club, S. G. Highway, Bodakdev 
Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380054  

6. Whether listed company No 

7. Name, Address & contact details 
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, 
if any. 

Accurate Securities & Registry Pvt. Ltd. 
23, 3rd Floor, Sarthik Complex, 
Nr. Fun Republic, Iscon Cross Road, 
Satellite, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, 380015 
Email:- accuratesecuritiesrta@gmail.com 

 
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY : 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description of main products / 
services 

NIC Code of the 
Product/service 

 
 

%  to total turnover of the 
company 

1 Township Income 68100 63.28% 

  
III.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  - 

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

Sr. No. Name and 
Description  of 

main products / 
services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 
service 

%  to total turnover of the 
company 

1 N.A. ---- 0.00 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY): 
 

A) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING: 

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year as on 31st March, 2016 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year as 
on 31st March, 2017 

% 
Change 
during 

the year 

  Demat Physica
l 

Total % of 
Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 
 

A. Promoters          

(1) Indian          

a) Individual/ HUF Nil 10000 10000 100.00 7480807 

 

Nil 

 

7480807 

 

74.81 -25.19 

b) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

c) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

f) Any other 
Foreign Individual 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total shareholding of Promoter (A) Nil 10000 10000 100.00 7480807 

 

Nil 7480807 

 

74.81 -25.19 
B. Public Shareholding          

1. Institutions          

a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

b) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

c) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

e) Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

f) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

g) FIIs Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

 h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

i) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Sub-total (B)(1):- Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

2. Non-Institutions          

a) Bodies Corp.          

i) Indian Nil Nil Nil Nil 1680939 202 1681141 16.81 +16.81 
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ii) Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

b) Individuals          

i) Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 460520 254751 715271 7.15 +7.15 

ii) Individual shareholders holding 
nominal share capital in excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 78523 10744 89267 0.89 +0.89 

c) Others (specify) NRI/OCB Nil Nil Nil Nil 1883 Nil 1883 0.02 +0.02 

OTHERS Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Non Resident Indians Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Overseas Corporate Bodies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Foreign Nationals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Clearing Members Nil Nil Nil Nil 6657 Nil 6657 0.07 +0.07 
Hindu Undivided Family Nil Nil Nil Nil 15727 9247 24974 0.25 +0.25 

Foreign Bodies - D R Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Sub-total (B)(2):- Nil Nil Nil Nil 2244249 274944 2519193 25.19 +25.19 

Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 2244249 274944 2519193 25.19 +25.19 

C. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Grand Total (A+B+C) Nil 10000 10000 100 9725056 274944 10000000 100 0.00 

 
Note: 
Pursuant to Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the Company which has become effective on July 18, 2016, the Company has allotted 99,90,000 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in its Board meeting held on October 3, 2016 as follows: 
 
1. For Demerger: 
The Company has issued and allotted 25,19,193 new Equity Shares of Rs.10 each to the non promoter shareholders of the Demerged Company (India 
Infraspace Limited) whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Demerged Company in the ratio of 3 new Equity Shares of the company for 
every 4 Equity Shares held by them in the Demerged Company on the Record Date. 
 
2. For Amalgamation: 
The Company has issued and allotted 74,70,807 new Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to the share holders of the Transferor Company (Vintron 
Infrastructure and Projects Private Limited) whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Transferor Company in the ratio of 747 new Equity 
Shares of the Company for every 10 Equity Shares held by them in the Transferor Company on the Record Date, and Mr. Parikh H. A., the promoter 
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shareholder of the Company as well as the Transferor Company, has been allotted additional 807 new Equity Shares over and above his entitlement as 
per the exchange ratio specified in the Scheme. 
 
The change in shareholding is due to the above arrangement. 
 
B) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER- 

Sr. No. Shareholder’s Name No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 
as on 31st March, 2016 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year as on 
31st March, 2017 

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year 

  

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

No. of 
Shares* 

% of total 
Shares of the 

company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares 

1 Parikh H. A. 5000 50.00 Nil 5600837 56.01 Nil +6.01 

2 Girish Bhatt 5000 50.00 Nil 5000 0.05 Nil -49.95 

3 Parth Parikh Nil Nil Nil 1874970 18.75 Nil +18.75 

  

Note:-  
Pursuant to Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the Company which has become effective on July 18, 2016, the Company has allotted 99,90,000 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in its Board meeting held on October 3, 2016 as follows: 
 
1. For Demerger: 
The Company has issued and allotted 25,19,193 new Equity Shares of Rs.10 each to the non promoter shareholders of the Demerged Company (India 
Infraspace Limited) whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Demerged Company in the ratio of 3 new Equity Shares of the company for 
every 4 Equity Shares held by them in the Demerged Company on the Record Date. 
 
2. For Amalgamation: 
The Company has issued and allotted 74,70,807 new Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to the share holders of the Transferor Company (Vintron 
Infrastructure and Projects Private Limited) whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Transferor Company in the ratio of 747 new Equity 
Shares of the Company for every 10 Equity Shares held by them in the Transferor Company on the Record Date, and Mr. Parikh H. A., the promoter 
shareholder of the Company as well as the Transferor Company, has been allotted additional 807 new Equity Shares over and above his entitlement as 
per the exchange ratio specified in the Scheme. 
 
The change in shareholding of promoter is due to the above arrangement. 
 
Mr. Parth Parikh being the promoter of Transferor Company has become the promoter of Company pursuant to Composite Scheme of Arrangement of 
the Company.
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C) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO CHANGE): 

Sr. No. Particulars Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding During 

the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

1  Parikh H. A.  

2  At the beginning of the year 5000 50.00 5000 50.00 

3  Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc.): 

Increase due to allotment of shares pursuant to 
Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the 
Company, becoming effective on 18/07/2016, in 
the ratio of 747 new Equity Shares of the Company 
for every 10 Equity Shares held by him in the 
Transferor Company (Vintron Infrastructure and 
Projects Private Limited) on the Record Date, and 
additional 807 new Equity Shares of the Company 
over and above his entitlement as per the 
exchange ratio specified in the Scheme. 

4  At the end of the year 5600837 56.01 5600837 56.01 
5  Girish Bhatt  

6  At the beginning of the year 5000 50.00 5000 50.00 
7  Date wise Increase / Decrease in 

Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc.): 

Decrease in percentage of shareholding due to 
allotment of 99,90,000 equity shares pursuant to 
Composite Scheme of Arrangement. 

8  At the end of the year 5000 0.05 5000 0.05 
9  Parth Parikh  

10  At the beginning of the year -- -- -- -- 

11  Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase / decrease (e.g. allotment 
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity 
etc.): 

Allotment of equity shares pursuant to Composite 
Scheme of Arrangement of the Company, 
becoming effective on 18/07/2016, in the ratio of 
747 new Equity Shares of the Company for every 
10 Equity Shares held by him in the Transferor 
Company (Vintron Infrastructure and Projects 
Private Limited) on the Record Date. 

12  At the end of the year 1874970 18.75 1874970 18.75 
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D) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2017:   
(OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND DRS): 

Sr. 
No. 

For Each of the Top 
10 Shareholders 
(Shares held in 
demat form) 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the 

year 

Date wise  
Increase / 
Decrease 

Reason Cumulative 
Shareholding End of 

the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

1 Ashnisha Alloys 
Private Limited 

- - Increase* * 807112      8.07 

2 Ardent Ventures 
Private Limited 

- - Increase* * 807000      8.07 

3 Umesh V Joshi - - Increase* * 78523 0.79 

4 Karvy Stock Broking 
Limited 

- - Increase* * 11300 0.11 

5 Yogesh Kumar 
Bhojnagarwala 

- - Increase* * 10744 0.11 

6 Pranav P Vora HUF - - Increase* * 9000 0.09 

7 Bhavik P Vora - - Increase* * 8966 0.09 

8 Alankit Assignments 
Limited 

- - Increase* * 8629 0.09 

9 Inderchand Haresh 
Kumar Jain 

- - Increase* * 8625 0.09 

10 Subhash Hastimal 
Lodha 

- - Increase* * 7915 0.08 

 
*Note: 
Pursuant to Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the Company which has become effective on July 18, 
2016, the Company has allotted 99,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in its Board meeting held on 
October 3, 2016 as follows: 
 
1. For Demerger: 
The Company has issued and allotted 25,19,193 new Equity Shares of Rs.10 each to the non promoter 
shareholders of the Demerged Company (India Infraspace Limited) whose names appear in the Register of 
Members of the Demerged Company in the ratio of 3 new Equity Shares of the company for every 4 Equity 
Shares held by them in the Demerged Company on the Record Date. 
 
2. For Amalgamation: 
The Company has issued and allotted 74,70,807 new Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to the share holders of 
the Transferor Company (Vintron Infrastructure and Projects Private Limited) whose names appear in the 
Register of Members of the Transferor Company in the ratio of 747 new Equity Shares of the Company for 
every 10 Equity Shares held by them in the Transferor Company on the Record Date, and Mr. Parikh H. A., the 
promoter shareholder of the Company as well as the Transferor Company, has been allotted additional 807 
new Equity Shares over and above his entitlement as per the exchange ratio specified in the Scheme. 
 
The above top 10 Shareholders of the Company have been allotted equity shares due to this arrangement. 
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E) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Sr. No. Shareholding of each Directors and 
each Key Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the 
beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

1.  Parikh H. A.  

2.  At the beginning of the year 5000 50.00 5000 50.00 

3.  Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / sweat equity etc.): 

Increase due to allotment of shares pursuant to 
Composite Scheme of Arrangement of the 
Company, becoming effective on 18/07/2016, in 
the ratio of 747 new Equity Shares of the 
Company for every 10 Equity Shares held by him 
in the Transferor Company (Vintron 
Infrastructure and Projects Private Limited) on 
the Record Date, and additional 807 new Equity 
Shares of the Company over and above his 
entitlement as per the exchange ratio specified in 
the Scheme. 

4.  At the end of the year 5600837 56.01 5600837 56.01 

5.  Girish Bhatt  

6.  At the beginning of the year 5000 50.00 5000 50.00 

7.  Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / sweat equity etc.): 

Decrease in percentage of shareholding due to 
allotment of 99,90,000 equity shares pursuant to 
Composite Scheme of Arrangement. 

8.  At the end of the year 5000 50.00 5000 50.00 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS – 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for Payment. 
 

  

Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits 
Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 

        

i) Principal Amount 0.00 52500.00 0.00 52500.00 

ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (i+ii+iii) 0.00 52500.00 0.00 52500.00 

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

     

* Addition 698450.02 31454938.48 0.00 32153388.50 

* Reduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Change 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

     

i) Principal Amount 698450.02 31507438.48 0.00 32205888.5 

ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total (i+ii+iii) 698450.02 31507438.48 0.00 32205888.5 

 
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- 

 
A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER: 

         (Rs. in Lacs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Total Amount  

1 Gross salary  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL 

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL 

4 Commission 
-  as % of profit 
-  others, specify… 
  
  

NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: 
         (Rs. in Lacs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 
Amount 

1 Independent Directors       

Fee for attending board committee meetings 

NIL Commission 

Others, please specify 

Total (1) 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors 

NIL 
 

Fee for attending board committee meetings 

Commission 

Others, please specify 

  Total (2) 

  Total (B)=(1+2) NIL 

 Total Managerial Remuneration NIL 

 
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

         (Rs. in Lacs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

    CEO CS CFO Total 

1 Gross salary 

NIL 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

2 Stock Option 

3 Sweat Equity 

4 Commission 

  -  as % of profit 

  others, specify… 

5 Others, please specify 

  Total 

5 Others, please specify 
1. PF Contribution  
2. Gratuity  Accrued for the year 

(Payable at 
Retirement/resignation) 

 

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

  Total (A) 
  
  

NIL NIL NIL NIL 

  Ceiling as per the Companies Act 2013 
  
  

NIL NIL NIL NIL 
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Type 
 

Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 
imposed 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal 
made, 

if any (give 
Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty 

NONE Punishment 

Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty 

NONE Punishment 

Compounding 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty 
NONE 

Punishment 

Compounding  

   

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date:  August 22, 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board 
 

Sd/- 
Parikh H. A. 

Managing Director 
DIN : 00027820 

Sd/- 
Girish Bhatt 

Director 
DIN: 02207645 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO.

The Members,

Vivanta industries limited.

Report On Standalone Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Vivanta industries limited. ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2017, and the Statement ofProfit and Loss
and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significarrt accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility For Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section i34(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of tJrese financial
statements that give a true and fair view ofthe financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
tl.re Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accou;rting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Cornpanies
(Accorrnls) Rules. 20 14.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance li'ith the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detect,ing flarrds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgrnents
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adt:qnate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuacy an<i completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that give I
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or emor.

Auditor's Resnonsibi!itv:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accountin3 and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audir. repolt under thc proi''jions ofthe Act and the Rules macie
thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act- Those Standards require that r.ve comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free l-rom material misstatement.

D.MThakker&Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA D.M.Thakker
B.com, rcl
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to flaud or error.
in making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate intemal financial controis system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness o1
the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounling estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,2017;
b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/ loss for the year ended on that date;

and

c) in the ca.se ofthe cash Flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order,2016 ("the order"), as amended, issued
by the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to
the extent applicable.

1 . As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose ofour audit;
in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as appears from our examination ofthose books
the Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash Flow statement dealt with by this
Reporl are in agreement with the books of account.

b)



D.MThakker&Co.
Chaliered Accountants
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in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014;
on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and
With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure Btt

with respect to the other malters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 1 1 of the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to tlre explanations given to us:
i. As explained to us there is no pending litigation that affects the financial position of the

comDanv.

| lt.

As explained to us the company has not entered into any long term contracts including
derivatives contracts and hence no material forcible loss.

As explained to us no such amount is required to be transfened to the investor education and
protection fund in accordance rvith the relevant provisions of the companies act,20l 3 and the rules
made there under.

iv. The company had provr'ded requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 301h Dec-ember, 2016
andthese are in accordance with the books ofaccounts maintained by the company.

h) There are no observation or comments on financial transactions or matters during the year which have
any adverse effect on the functioning oflhe company

d)

Place :Ahmedabad
Date : 30.05.2017

For & behalfof
D.M.Thakker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

gqevts_U-t-t--?
CA D.M.Thakker
(Proprietor)
Mem. No. : 017072
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This is an annexure on the accounts of Vivanta industries limited. as referred above in paragraph I under
the heading 'Report on other Legal & Rsgulatory Requirement' of our reporl of even date to the
standalone financial statement for the year ended 3l.tMarch, 2017:

l. In respect ofFixed Assets :

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation offixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed
assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased .u*.r ou.r a period of three years. in
accordance with this programme certain fixed assets were verified iuring the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinionl the iequency of
verification is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) on the basis of information and explanation given to us, the Title Deeds of Immovable properties
are held in name of company.

In resnect of lgventories :

(a) Tlre managempnt has conducted physical verification ofinventory at reasonable intervals. In our
opinion, the procedrre followed by the management for such physical verification is reasonable
and adequate in relation to the size ofthe Company and nature ofhis business.

(b) In our opinion the co1pall is maigtaining proper records of inventory. No discrepancy on
verification between physical inventorils and the book records were noticed.

Tle.company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability partnerships or other parlies covered in the Register maintained under section lg9 ofthe
Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to 1q of the Order are not applicable to theCompany. :
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies act, iot: In rispect of
loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

We havejust broadly reviewed the books of accounts relating to materials, labour and other items
of cost maintained by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central Govemment fbr the
maintenance of cost records u/s. 148 (1) of the Companies act. and we are of the opinion that
prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

4.

5.

6.

:1. tlc. 17072
\ L1lirllA8,10 e

: ..::,'
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7' According to information and explanations given to us and 0n the basis of our examination of the
books ofaccount, and. records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Frurd, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax,
Service Tax, Duty of customs, Duty of Excise, value added rax, cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to ui,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect ofthe above were in arrears as ai March 31,2017 for a
period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable except point 7(b).

8. In our^opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowing to financial institutions or banks Govemments or
due to debenture holders.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration .has been paid or provided in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the proviiions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act; :

In- our opinion. and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company rs not
a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions ofclause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 1gg
of Companies Act,2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertib,le debentures during the year under review.

According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records ofthe company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

9.

10.

ll.

12.

13.

14,
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15.

ftir?fi:*t 
is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 30.05.2017

For & behalfof
D.M.Thakker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

aux\l-e-t't "f
CA D.M.Thakker
(Proprietor)
Mem. No. : 017072
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fflltrT/,l;JHTI Financial controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143 of rhe companies

'we 
have audited the internal financial controls over financial_reporting of vivanta industries limited. (..thecompany") as ofMarch 31.2011ln 

"on;rn.tion *i,rr "i, "rai, 
ofthe standalone financiar statements of&e Company for the year ended on that iate.

M"r"g"-""t,a R-pa

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controlsbased on intemal control ov;1, 
!n1ci3r t"ponlng ;.i'r'"".iu eshbrished by.rhe company considering theessential components of internal control staGd m irre julJance note on audit of intemal financial controlsover financial reporring issued.bv n" irr1itri"""r"ii*.r"a Accountants 

"i I;;l; (.rcAI,). Theseresponsibilities include the design, implem"ri"1i"", 
"unl 

-airrtenance of adequate internar financialconlrols that were operatins_:ffectil'ery.f.ol;;; arr. oraay *J.rr",*"l""arct orits business,including adherence of the 
"Iompuoy', 

potici"., irre ."?ag"*ai"g of its assets, the prevention and detectionof frauds and errors, rhe. accuracy and compleiene* oiit Jr..ounting records, and timery preparation ofreliabJe fi nancial informdtion, as iequired r"a*,rc .".pr"ies act,20 1 3.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obrained is sullicient and appropriateour audit opinion on the company's intemal financial contrors system over financial

-...

Auditors' Responsibilih.

our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company,s internal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit' we conducted ou. uual,ln'u..ordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial controls, ov"r Fi;"i;-R;ffi' 1,r,. 
..Guidance 

Note,,) and the standards onAuditing' issued bv ICAI and deemed to u" presciiu"J,inder seclion ra:irol 
"itlr.tJ*puni", Act,2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal nnun.iJ'"ont.ots, both applicable to an audit of IntemalFinancial controls and, both issued by th. I;;til; ;;'thartered Accountants of India. Those srandardsand the Guidance Note require.thut *" to-pry"*itrr .it iJt ,"quir"-"nts and plan and perrbrm the audit toobtain reasonabl" ustutu""" uuort. *rr"tlt"ila"qr"t"'i"t"-"i financial 

""",i"i, "r"Jnnancial reportingwas established and mainrained and ifsuch 
""",.ii, "p"r"i"a 

effectively in.li;;t;;;i respecrs.

our audit involves oerforming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
i:::l:l controls syitem over financial ..p"nirg'""aiitlir operating effectiveness. bur audit ofintemal
'nancrai 

controls over financial reporting inci"uded obtaining *"*;;;;G'Ji iot"-ut financialcontrols over financial reportin8,. uis"ssirig th;;t;k tl"at a material weakness Jxists, and resting andevaluating the design and operating effecfueness or iJr*ut control based on the assessed risk. Theprocedures selected depend on the a-uditor's :rJg"*"",,'i"a"ding the assessment of the risks of materialmlsstatement of the financial statements, whether-due tofraud or error.

.l

'lt 
.,r" ,, .,- '
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A company's intemal financial control over financial reoort.

::',:ffi "#.:1,'i:"1*::lli;-r;;;,;l;#;:i;Jf 
ilJ;iffi'i'1"i'5;'f-;nT:i;Jtril;3;;

nnun.iurlo;troi;;;r;;;:T. wth. generally accepted 
ig"."*1a! prin"ipr"..-.i"ompany,s intemal

marnrcnance of recorcls ,hu,'u1..ttf:-ninc.includes._rhose 
policies *;;."";;;;; rtuilr; p"rt*n to tt"

oisposttio's oiit e-;;;;#^tl ]:u**91: detail' accuratelv and fairly ."n".r"irr.'o*.actions and

::::::y.v jo n",mt 
';.t1::#li:i'l?"ffi1''#'":."1?:Tf::::ffitJ'sil.TlT:,?f ;*#laccount,ns principles, 

"ro 
,l"lJ:^"111, u"d *.;;;;;s of 

the .";p_; ;;"L made onry inaccordance with authorizations of management ani directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonableassurance regarding prevention or timery d.t."ti;;;;;;;;horized acquisition, use, oi disposition of thecompany's assets that could have a material effect on the financiat statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial coxtrols over financial reporting, including thepossibility of collusion or improper management ovenide of contrors, mateiial misstatements due to enoror fraud mav occur ana r"i 
9i.4"r".,J ;*, ;;;jil;. of anv evaluation of the intemal financialcontrols over financial reporting to future prti"or'.rJ rr[.i"ct to tlfe risk that rhe intemal financial controlover financial reporting -ay bJ"om" in"d:;;#"*"" o, 

"nu.r*. in conditions, or that the degree ofcompltance with the policies or procedures *uy a"t..io.ut".

Opinion

In our opinion' the company 
1i.:,,t1 ,1, 

material respecrs, an adequate inrernal financial controls systemover llnancial reportins and such internal financii .onoor, over financial repo(ing were operatingeffectively as at 
- 
Marc-h 31, 2017 , based on ;rrr. i"i"*a control over financial ieporting criteriaestablished by the comoanv considering the essential components of intemal control stated in theGuidance Note on Audit of tttt"*at FinanJid c*t oi, orr", pinancial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India".

For & behalfof
D.M.Thakker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

PIace : Ahmedabad
Date : 30.05.2017

eb=\ L+-u})
CA D.M.Thakker
(Proprietor)
Mem. No. :017072



VIVANTA TNDUSTRIES LIMITED
(FORMALLY KNOWN AS VERitEs fNFOTECH PW.LTD.)

403/TF, SARTHTK_ ,OPP RAJPATH CLUB,
S.G.HIGHWAY, AHMEDABAD-380054

BAI.ANCE SHEffAS ON 3IST MARCH 2017

(a) Capjial

(b) Reserve & Surptus

(2) Share application money allotment
Pending

(3) Non Current Liabitities
(a) Long lerm borowings
(b) DTL (ner)
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities
(d) Long term provisions

Curent Liabilities
(a) Short term borrowinss
{b) Trade payable

(c) other current liabilities
(d) Shoft term provision

100,000,000.00

40,534.353.83

32,205,888.50
108,561.00

2.2A6,422.00
42,145,000.00

267,824.00

('l ) Non current Assets
(a) Fixed assels

(i) Tangibte assets
(ii) Intangibte assets
('i,) Capilat Wp
(iv) lntangible Assets under dev.

(b) Non current lnvestment
(c ) DTA (Net)
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Non -cur.enl Assets

Currenl Assets
(a) Current lnvestments
(b) Invento.ies
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash & Cash equivatents
(e) Short Term Loans &Advances
(D Other CurentAssets

102,37 8,816_37

5,226,772.OO

106,704,671.00

1,538.918.50
1,698,871-46 1'12,000.00

Schedutes referred lo above form an integral part of lhe Balance Sheet.
Inrs rs the tsatance Sheet referred to in our reporl ot even date.

As per our report ofeven dale
tor D.M,Thakkar & Company
Chartered Accountanls

t)\svfu-{-o,t
Proprietor
Place: : AHMEDABAD
Date: 30.05.2017

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of
Vivant3 Industries Limited

('4ft4'h,f reT 
l) 

v.:sz'rssg tiltltt,r
I tor

nirector r,PFF,cJg[ed signtory
I ur, vr\j.:DiCdcidh, * --j?s Limited
z*-e',qr-, ri 

^ 
.rt=-

rAJ-,-Y.' ) A)n-<^!lvrrr(;tor_/;1., ._,":-.--..,...-, ;.,r..j!i . rqntOfy



VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(FORMALLY KNOWN AS VERNES PRIVATE LIMITED)

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BAL,ANCE SHEET

Schedules to n.trncEThe.T

Authorised
10000000 equity shares of Rs.
(P.Y. 10000 equity shares of Rs.

.%
r uuuuuoo equity shares of Rs.
(P.Y. 10000 equity shares of Rs.

l0l- each
10/- each)

10/- each
1Ol- each)

For, Vivanh lnrir:::lries l_imiterJ

31ST MAR'I6

100,000.oo

100,ooo.oo

100,ooo.oo

100 o00.oo

(36.soo.001
12,O00.

52,500.oo

52 .oo

8,O00.oo

ooo.oo

GEIVERAL RESERVE

TOTAL

Opening Balance
Add . : Transfer the

PROFIT & LOSS AGeoUNi
upentng Balance
Add.: Profit
TOTAL
GRAND TOTAL

Lonq Term Borrowings

[a) From Baaks
(b) From Others

+.CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) Trade payable

(b ) Other Current Liabiliry

(c) Short term provision

31ST MAR'17

TOTAL

r00,000,000.00

100,ooo,ooo.oo

43,459,070.o0
43,459,O7O.OO

(48,s00.00)
2,a76,276.1
924.7t6.r

TOTAL

TOTAL

698,450.02
31,507,438.48

2,286,422.OO

42,145,OOO.O0

267,824.OO

"irr. \i::.:.i:

/'t

$ nto!'y

Director / Au:hirrised Signlory



(a)'Fixed Assets
(i) Tangibte Fixed Assets

(b) Investment in partnershipfirm

(a) Long Term Loans and Aovances

(b) Other Non Current Assets
Miscelleneous Expenditure

(to the extent not Woff or adjusted)
Opening Balance
Less : Woff During the year

6. CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories

Trade deceivable

:

Cash on hand

Balk Accounts

Advance Paid for Materia-l
Advance Paid for Expenses

Total Current Assets

VIVANTA INDUSTRIES IIMITED
(FORMALLY KNOWN AS VERNES PRIVATE TIMITED)

For, Viva; i;r !:r"il.r:lries Limited

r 12,O00.oo

Lt2 ooo.oo

.oo
Limitr

1)

Cash Equivalents

TOTAL

TOTAL

102,378,816.37

5,226,772.00

106,704,671.00

1,964,368.00
1,964,368.00

209,Oa3,4a737

1,538,918.50

1,677 ,537 .63

21,333.83

ffi*{},W,.,*, Director / ;,u:ilorised Signto
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, VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(FORMALLY KNOWN AS VERNES TNFOTECH

403/IF, SARTHIK-II,OPP RAJPATH CLUB.
S.G.HIGHWAY, AHMEDABAD-380054

Schedules referred to above form an integial part of the profit & Loss Accounts
This is the Profit & Loss Accounts refere- to in our report of even Jate. .

PVT.LTD.)

As per our report of even date
for D.M.Thakkar & Company
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor
Place: : AHMEDABAD
Date: 30.05.2012

For and on Behalf of Board of Director of

Ilvtrht{dd

Si(ectHiiEci6irr !:}ed Sig ntory

ror, \+r.a p$Er%llrries 
Lim iteo

ft*f^h,w.,

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2017

PARTICULARS

A) lncome

Sales Accounts

TOTAI.

SCH. CURRENT )'EAR PREVIOUS YEAR
31ST MARCH 2017 31ST MARCH 2016

7 2,181,666.00

2,181,666.00

IB} EXPENDITURES

a) Cost of goods Sold
b) Payment to employees
c) Administrative and selling exp
d) Depreciation
e) Preliminary Exp. Woft

i^?;;-...-------.-----.-.---------.-

8
9

2,050,500.00
429,748.42
613,265.75

1,964,368.00

12,OOO.OO

s,057.882.17 12,000.00

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Add-/Less
Provision for Tax
Deffered Tax

PROFIT AFTER TAMTION

BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD

ffi

(2,876,216.171

(2,876,216.17)

(48,500.00)

(12,000.00)

(12,000.00)

(36,500.00)

I U T5ALANC;T SHEET (2,524,716.171 (48,500.00)
,rv.EJ rvr Inr15 pdrr5 or accounts



VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(FORMALLY KNOWN A5 VERNES PRTVATE TIMITED)

SCHEDULE F'ORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

licllFntt| F Fno fi;;
^nrolr|- r6L

J/. 
,1Dit & Other Income

I

I tr^vnship lncome
j Su Liry batances Woft
I r,rrAL REVEN'E -.-

i8_ PAyMENT TO EMPLOYEES

. UIAL PAYMENT T6 EMDi_;i-

VERNES VINTRON

1,380,500.00

801,.166.00

31ST MAR'17 31ST MAR'16

1,380,500_00

801,166.00
470,850.00

2,181,666.00

2,050.500.00

2,181,666.00 470,850.00

2,050,500.00

2,0s0,500.00 2,050,500_00

PARTICULARS

AUDIT FEES
Fiirarce Charges
Acjvertisement Exp.
Car Renl

Conveyance Exp.

ELi:CTRIC EXP

Insurance Exp.

LegalFees
Prinling & Stationol-!
REPAIR & MTC A./C

Tele. & lnternet Exp.
Sv/eeper Exp.
WEBSITE EXP

--forat ahrlN-;;*

28,000.00

-

18.000.00

126,875.42

39.999.00

47,132.00

61,500.00

36,533.00

23.310.00

1,600.00

30,771.00

6,500.00

9,528.00

31ST MAR'17 31ST MAR'16

28,000.00

126,875.42

39,999.00

47,132.00

61,500.00

36,533.00

18,000.00
23,310.00

1,600-00

30,77 t.00
6,500.00

9,528,00

46,000.00 383,748.42 429,74A.42 't2,000.00
[:,1'. f * i r.\\.s!!.!Ft

,#'ei' f31 r'"!ir"';

mited

Directo,... , i:i,]d 5;gntory,1i12;;..
iri{,,1'^.ilii,}; } , ;

iri'i.SI1ii;;'
\i--' D ,c j-..-' - ,.''t+;=/--



Long Term Borrowings

tr#tffit#'*
VERNES YINTRON 31.03.2017

Amount Rs

698,450.02 698,450.02

6984s0.02

i 
Jr,$up_q9NSlpEsESG

ll- : llOM CORPORATE
fori ne Beverages pvt.Lld.
.iajararn Finvesi Lld.
SAHS iiotution pvt.Ltd.

TEJ Organiser pvl.Ltd.

Viialir Beverages pvl.Ltd.
r/aisirali Lifecare pvl.Ltd.

lpro Lilesciences
ii,rArj:-=-----

883,700.00
2,500,000.00

3,382,293.00
1,508,982.00

580,000.00
1,023,310.00

1,758,660.00

883,700.00
2,500,000.00

3,382,293.00

1,508,982.00

580,000-00

1,023,310.00

1,758,650.00

..:iir&.!g!!I_YE!ME_&!a irP
'3.n1ir Associates

ipingL,elly proiect LLp
o-

11,636,9/+5.00 1i,656gi5^oo

8,943,266.48

92,718.00
8,943,266.48

92,718.00
9,035,984.48 g,ogs,sa+,as

Deepak Agarwal
Cointajner Depo
TOTAL c-

2,200,000.00

250,000.00
2,200,000.00

250,000.00
2,450,000.00 2,450,000.00

l4lBgul!48e Horoens s nrLqrrves
i I arla A.Parikh

lArjun 
Rajivan

i-'aYkur,'iar singh
ii!4okshada p.sheth

iShridevi Shah
j j'uehrr c3ndhi

iXO 
Software (prop.H.A.parjkh)

itlen'laDi Parikh
jrjiiish Bhatt

;JAINIi BHATT

i I L':AL
r^r;,,N.-*-- 

---

190,231.00

1,378.500.00

72,000.00

4,500,000.00

232,506.00

25,200.00
126,762.00

600,360.00
1,258,950.00

72,000.00

4,500,000.00

232,506.00

25,200.00
3J6,993.00

600,360.00
2,637,450.00

1,568,731.00 6,815,778.00 8,384,509,00

TOTAL
1,558,731,00 29,93a,707 .48 31,507,438.48
1,568,731.00 30,637,157.50 32.20s.a88jso'

.;1; :ir:l': i \nd

Lif\lted

\\0" -^e,ontodv ;r'rSu"
i;" '

C'$eclcr



YERNES VINTRON 31.03.201?

";'-sr]yuETEcrrG-oTiofi plFii;i-- rr,rrriEiiie

lHind'rsthan 
Coc€ Co,a Company

;INOX 
Wnd Ltd.

!i;;;;---.---
, '-'^.

lsHoRT TERM PROVtStON

hcome Tax prov'sion (A.y.1r16)
D t\4.Ihakker & Co.

IOS PAYABLE

30,000,000.00

12,045,000.00

100,000.00

30,000,000.00
'12,045,000.00

100,000.00

8,000.00

1,521.00

42,145,000.00 42,145,000.00

108,100.00

150,203.00
108,100.00

150,203.00

8,000.00

1,52.t.00

diAilD rorAL 
.----=----"- 9,521.00 258,303.00 267,824.O0

Trac

Fadu|a|€__---__--I

s,s21.00 | 42,403,303.00 42,412,a24.00

le Payable

venues -IVrrurnol 31-03.2017

TRAUa PAYARI F Amounl Rs

lCreditors For Exp.

lGram Panchayat

iuGVcL

In.u.mnrreR a co.
NITIN THAKKER
Alkesh Patei & Associates
BJShah&Brothers
Rakesh Adverlisement
SaiArnnrlha Aoencv
roAL--------=--- _.--_

28,000.00

18,000.00

70,000,00

8,379.00

166,452.00

25,280.00
6,699.00

20,000.00

70,000.00

8,379.00

28,000.00

18,000.00

166,452.00

25,2AO.00

6,699.00
20,000.00

Creditor for Others
Laxm,narayan Sbreeram
l'.rehla Petrochem
Vidhya Pharmachem pvt.Ltd.

ioral -......-.-......-.----

46,000.00 296,810.00 342,810,00

171,000.00

38,950.00
1.733,662.00

| .t71,ooo.oo

38,950.00
1,733,662.00

46,000.00 1,943,612,00 1,943,612.00

92,000.00 2,240,422.OO 2,286,4t?.00

{!

Other Current Liabilities

ir I r;rj,.:rtries Limite{,,:1'

I /'.ir*.jt.,j:i;c J Si0ntory

i\ted

'i'i"'" ^ 

)11.,,,*outnnt'"1

DVeotot 
t r^''



INVESTMENT IN PARTN€RSHIP FIRM

Deposit
ticbile Deposit

Al A Telecom Deposit

FOR LAND PURCHASE -DHOLEM

SlTi,'vlohantal Ramvilas
Neyi l_tipura Assocjalion

ANYA ESTATE PVT.LTD.

Blrikhubhai p.Gajera

C.Joshi
J.Shah

Dhimant Turakhjya

P.Turakhiya

Katariya Infaastruclure pvt.Ltd.

BHATTACHARYA

Card Systems (p) Ltd.
V Care Surgical pvt.Ltd.

Viiale Nandan Bio-pharma Sciences p.Ltd.

Energy Fertilizers pvt.Ltd.

Gandy & Co.(Advocate)
i

irl:esEsElyaglE
I 
i.-i.ilEFUND (A.y.2oo9-.10)

j-r i]s RECEivABLE (A.Y.2015_16)

ii ils REOEtvABLE (A.Y.2OlG17)

irjrs nECStVABLE (A .Y.20.t7-18\

DiMSION

RETAIL PVT-LTD.

A.SHAH

ESTATE PVT'LTD,

110a94 \rj FalI, V;?".t t..':6 i,: r | 1:1tri.qg Limited
Nl. No. 17072

lHl'1i'lL?hl

-.:_ . . n'-

Long Term Loans and Advances

45,875,000.00
'1,819,000.00

'12,750,000.00

8,207,000 00

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,693.00

'1,262,000.00

500,000.00

50.000.00

500,000.00

50,000.00
511,111.00

1,100,000.00
1,000,000.00

214,767.O0

470,000.00

60,000.00
1,068,747.00

315,000.00
90,000.00

30,085,029.00

3,497.00

241,102.O0

65,290.00

30,370.00

282,862.00
150,203.00

1,000.00

1,000.00

1,693.00

1,262,000.00

500,000.00

50,000.00

500,000.00

50,000.00

511,111.00
1,100,000.00

1,000,000.00

214,767.00

470,000.00

60,000.00

1,068,747.00

315,000.00
90,000.00

30,085,029.00

3,497.00

241,102.00

65,290.00

30,370.00

282,862.OO

150,203.00

4s,875,000.00
't,819,000.00

12,750,000.00

8,207,000.00

,.2' 
^\/.1 

F a\ .,ft-#-#{)*fit-
rJlieCt+i r -: . .,llitory



}D TA].

Inventories

Gash and Cash Equivalent

TCTAL CASH &

_1 , ,.11:-.,;-1.. ii

Limited

;i;{intorii

si,i;ilny DEBTORS

BVG INDIA PW.LTD.

;NOX W|ND ROAD CONTRACT

URL SO'TWARE PW LTD.

24,750.00

11.000.(n

600,000.00

903,168.50

24,750.00

11,0OO.00

600,ooo.oo

903,16&!)0

W'TH BANK ItI CURRENT AIC.
Bank of Baroda

State Bank of tndia

Y?s Bank Ltd.

907.86

2.439.55

17,986.42

Fc,i !,Ii';ln



VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(FORMALLY KNOWN AS VERNES INFOTECH PVT.LTD.I

403/TF, SARTHIK-II,OPP RAJPATH CLUB.
S.G.HtGHWAY, AHMEDABAD.38OO54

CASH FTOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2OT7

cAsH FLow FRoM openrirr.rG aEiiiiiis

Less :short term capjtat gain lMutu;lF;Oy

in other curtent liabilities & provision

cAsH Ftow FROM tNvelrtvreNi acrMnts

CASH Frow FRoM FtNnr'rCrAr- ncrrviiiE

in short term loans & advances

Movemment in Loans & ndvances C,ranted

NET CHANGES rN cAsH a casx eeuivairrsrs

CASH & CASH EQUIVAI.ETfIS

casx a casn eeuvawrur5

As per our report of even date
for D.M.Thakkar & Company

gr<tl_A_t_ll4

Proprietor
Place: : AHMEDABAD
Date: 30.05.2017

Vivanta lndustries Limited

It.

.: il
.'. tJ
.' ../ For, Yivr:..,,.: lggrdgries 

I_irnited

mi,^,'>p;^Bfrdf_
, r | : I i.:jr..:,; ::rr Sii_!ntory



NOTES FORMING PART OF,THE ACCOUNTS:

Nslcxs.22
i. IJXGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

,4. Gerreral:

(I) The accounts of the company are prepared under the historical cost aonvention usingthe accrual method of accounting. However, other than cash compensatory incentivesare accounted on the basis ofreceipt.
(trI) Accounting poricies not specificaty referred to otherwise are consistent and inconsonance with generally accepted accounting principles.

B. Use of Estimates:

The presentation of the financial statements in conformity with the genera'y acceptedaccounting principles requires the management to ,'uk. 
".ti_ut., *i ;r-rJJi;; 

"",affect the reported amornts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses anddisclosure of contingent liab'ities. Such estimates and assumptions are based onmanagement's evaluation of rerevant facts and circumstances as on the date ofiinancial statement' The actuar outcome may diverge from these estimates.

{-1" Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% Equity shares in company3

Year 2016-17 (As on 31.03.17) 201s-16 (as on 3LOSJe.r
Name of the shaF

holder
No. 0f
Sharcs

7o held No. Of
Shares

7' held

Hemant parikh s595837 s6.01% 5000 50%

Girish Bhan 5000 0.05% 5000 s0%
rafth Pankh 187490 18.7s%

General public 2519193 25.19%

\



D. Fixed Assets:

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of cenvat and depreciation. No specific borrowing isincurred to increase the fixed assets so no interest on borowing is capitalized in fixedassets during the current fimncial year. Building incrudes road, staff quarters, securityroom, gate, compound wall etc.

cornpany maintains a separate and speciar in-house research iaboratory for thedevelopment' expansion and invention of new and innovative techniques for easy andspeedy process of output, for maintenance ofquality of products and also to search outnew products for the betterment and expansion of business.

E, Intangible assets:

The company does not have any intangible assets till now.

F" Depreciation:

(D Depreciation' on fixed assets, has been provided in the accounts as per
schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

(II) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written Down Value method.(IID Depreciation has been charged pro-rata from the date ofadditions on written down
Value Method as per Schedule II of the Companies Act,2013.

0v) one of the directors of the company himself handles the technical, manufacturing
department and as per the written representation received from the director, usefur
life oflaboratory equipment is taken as 20 years.

{V) Residual value of all the assets is taken at 4%.
(vD As per schedure II the rife of the office equipments is 5 years however trere are

some equipments which are already used for more than 5 years and so the rife is
taken more than 5 years as the amount involved is very low.

{VII) Additions made in the plant and machinery during the year are grouped on
quarterly basis for computation ofprorate depreciation.

C. Iimpairment of Assets:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. However as per the information and explanation provided to us no such assets
has been impaired.



H. Investments:

There is no long term investment is found in books ofaccount under audit.

Inventories:

Inventories include raw material, finished goods, store and spares, etc. Inventories are
valued at lower ofthe cost or net realizable value as required as per AS 2.

i) Current assets:

cuffent assets includes an asset expected to be realized in, or is intended for sare or
consumption in, the company's normar operating cycre, it is herd primarily for being
traded- current assets include Inventories, cash & cash equivalents, trade receivable etc_

ii) Non-Current assets:

All assets cther than current assets are treated as noncurrenr assets.

Prior period and extraordinary items:
There is no prior period items.

J.

K.

L. Preliminary expense or expenses to be written off.
The company incurred expenditure of Rs. 19,64,36g in total and Rs,
written offduring the current year.

M, Provisions and Contingent liabilities
(l) Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable

the amount of which can be reliably estimated.

iil) There is no contingent liability in the barance sheet ofthe companv.

19,64,368 is

obligations,

i\. Ftmployee benefits:
(i) short-term employee benefits are recognized as expenses at the undiscounted

amount in the profit and loss account for the year in which the rerated service is
rendered.

(II) Post employment and other long term emproyee benefits are recognized as an expense
in the profit and ross account for the year in which the employee has rendered
services.

(III) As exptained by the management that there is no employee in the company who is
entitle for gratuity benefit so no provision ofgratuity is made.



O. Export sales & purchase:

There are no direct export sales made by company during the year under audit.

P. X'oreign currency transactions:
I. There are no foreign currency transactions in the cunent financial vear.

Q. Borrowing Cost:

No borrowings are created for acquiring fixed assets during the year.

R. ?axes on Income:

Cunent tax is determined as tie amount of tax payable in respect of ta,rableincome for the perioci' Defen'ed t* i. r""ogoirld, subject to the consideration ofprudence in respect of 
$qfeleo tax liabilityLJr, o,, ii.ing Oiif*"r"",-ii"g tf,"difference between taxable income *a u"Lounti.rg rncome that originate in oneperiod and are capable of reversal in one or more suUsequ"nt periods.



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS:

4. C0rpqrate Information:

VJVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED (formallv knowr(rhe companv) i" p"uri 
" r i*it"a 

"" J;*' il#ffi ;,T.',iJTJ:,,".#:xr'" 
rfr'jlil

limired company with^- Registrar ,ir 'c"-p"ri* 
Gujarat with cIN numberu74r10G12013pLC075393 a"it iiToslzor: *i"""g"ged in'he business of informarron

i"""Hff :^ffi ;il::i;:':f;:*r'-''i;h'"*'t'pp'"jp;'h'"r,b,,*irn*"r,
The proposed scherne in
p.o;".t, p,iuut.1i*it.a iilfi .?]l.i,rJil|iifi ,ffi:*j*,1"r:,"".1' #ffi i*,?:l?:ffi ,*
;"tr#J],Ti:H:',ffi :ffi* tH" 

ri'i'i"'.' 
"ii'di 

a inrraspace ii-*i' *i **r"e
l-ipon coming into effect of this scheme, the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of thedemerged company (demerger of infrastructure t;i;. of india infraspac; fimited) shausrand reduced from Rs' to,oo,oo,ooor- iilfi t",oil0,00,000 equirv shares of Rs. r0/-each) ro Rs. 2,80,00,000/_ qalaga r,]. is,0dd'iquity-shares of Rs.10/_ each) bycancelling the share capital oiRs.i,zo,oo,ooo)-i.ro b] tne share horders ofthe fls11s,roarrcompany, Accordingly, the share holders of the O"_"ig"A."_p*;-;;;;;;l#if,#
on the register of member of the demerged ;i;il;". every twenty five equity sharesheld by them in the demerged company on su"f, &t". ih" orde. of the Hon,ble hilh counsanctioning the scheme shall be de"m"d to u. 

"":".a". under section 102 of the Act. Inview of the same, the demerged companies rfruff noi i" ."q,,ired-to separately comply withsec' 100 0r any other provisions of th" A.q ,na rrr"r, not be required to add ..And
Reduced" after its name.

j'ire new equity shares of the resurting company shalr issue and atot 74,70,g07new quityof Rs' 10/- each ro the share horderJ or rne riansfero. 
"o.puny 

whose name appear in:cgister of member of the transferor company i, ,f," *rio oi r"u.r, frr,oar";lb.i; r""",.; *r equity shares of the resulting.co.p-y io, .u..y ,"n equity shares held by them ini.ansferor cornpany on the record date. Vemes wi issue 25,1g,.1g3 equity shares to onlythe public share horders of india infrasp*. ii,niiri-"r" tr,"'.utior-oi5^Jq"'r,llr,".* 
"r'.'e."t:es for every 4 equity shares held by tlem in Aaiu lnt 

"rpuce 
limited.

3. Seeured Loans:

Short Term Loans and Advances from Banks:
Tlie company had taken Car loan from
hl,pothecation of all existing and future
company.

HDFC Bank and it is
curent assets/movable

secured by way of
fixed assets of the



6. Unsecured Loans:

The loan taken from directors is totally unsecured.

7' lLrc breakup of sSI/Non SSI is provided to us by the management and the same isaccepted by us.

8' All the balances in the barance.sheet are as per books of accounts and are subject to thirdparly confi rmations and reconciliation.

9' Previous- year figures are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make themcoinparabie with current year figures.

10' h the opinion of the board the curent assets, loans & advances and other receivabres' h:'rvs value on rearization in ordinary course of business at reast equar to the amounr arv,,hich they are stated in the balance sheet.

1l l:s it is not possibre to 
"9"qTt 

about due period ofa the debtors, so crassification ofduep;riod of debtors shown in balance sheet ii taken as certified by Board of tir";il.
i2. Auditors Remunerati on:

2016-17

Rs.

28,000.00

2015-16

Rs.

8000.00For Statutory Audit

Total Fees 28,000.00 8.000.00

13' The company has not proposed any dividend on paid up share capital during the yearurrder audit.



14. Disciosure regarding Relationship:

{^' 
ffi3i*il'l$::il::11?T#:;,carried out with the rerated parties rererred in above

Sr. Particulars General public

-_--
Rs. 251,91,930/_

25.19%
---.--

NIL

NIL

Promters

Rs. 747,08,070/-
---

74.81%
---=--.-

NII,

t. Share Capital
invested of

2.
% of share
contribution

3. Sales

4. Purchase

Rent Exp.
NIL

NIL

NIL

N]L

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

)-
NIL

N]L

NI
NIL

6.

T
t

Rent Deposit

sutu.yE"" -
\-ulxlxsston |,xp,

=--+-hterest Exp.

=:_---urvrdend Exp.

9.
NIL

NIL

NiL

I0.

11. Job Work Activity

@) Relationsh'p.

(i) Shareholders :

irTffilnH;: ,tr|*il#J#il.f Girsh Bharchandra Bhatt are hording totany

*!uidjedslalltbs_tQamoany :
I nere ls no subsidiary of the companv.

(llf) Holdine Companv
There is no holding company of this company. .

(iV) 
,Key_ 

lvlalasement personnel 
:

uemant parikh
lainil Bhatt



(v) 
*=qp+rcs_€r:rrrq; :

r nere rs no associate entity ofthe company.

(Vi) Relatives:
There is no Relatives ofthe company.

tt 
lT,::ll"Hu'rt ,o;t'uttn* 

in single segment hence therefore sesmenr reporting is not

,qg FEIi OUR REPORT OF EVtrN DATE
FOI{ D.M.Thakker & Co.

Chartered Accountants

For & On behalfofthe Board ofDirectors
Vivanta in<Iustries limited

e\r-eq14,q41q
( CA D.M.Thakker)

Proprietor

Mem. No. 017072

FRN.

(Mrs.K singh)
Director

(DlN:00016106)

(Mr. Mishra A)

Director

(DlN : 00571792)

5. Earninq Der sha r" ee .ti.^r^^^r :

r
2016-17 2015-t6
(2876216.17\

looooooo - (48s00)

10000

a?2 gqq)
(0.2e) g$)

,.nlw-
Chair man & Managing Director

(DlN : 00027890)

Director

(DlN ;02207645 )

(Mr.J K Singh)
Director
(DlN:07187865)

(Ms.Chitra Thaker)

Company Secrelary

Place : Ahmedabad
Date:30/05/207't
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VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Regd. Office: 403/TF, Sarthik II, Opp. Rajpath Club, S .G. Highway, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad – 380054. 

CIN: U74110GJ2013PLC075393 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

Name of the attending Shareholder/Proxy  : ______________________________________ 

Shareholder’s Folio No./Client ID   : ______________________________________ 

No. of Shares held    : ______________________________________ 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting held on 30
th

 September, 2017 at 9:00 

A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company.  

Signature of the Attending Shareholder/Proxy: ____________________________________ 

Notes : 1. Share holder/Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the attendance slip to the 

Meeting and hand it over at the entrance duly signed.  

2. Share holder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his/her copy of the 

Annual Report for reference at the meeting  

---------------------------------------------------------Tear Here------------------------------------------------------------ 

VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Regd.Office: 403/TF, Sarthik II, Opp. Rajpath Club, S .G.Highway, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad-380054 

CIN: U74110GJ2013PLC075393 

PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 

 

CIN: U74110GJ2013PLC075393 

Name of the company: VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Registered office: 403/TF, Sarthik II, Opp. Rajpath Club, S .G. Highway, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad-380054. 

Name of the member 

(s):_____________________ 

Registered address:  

_________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

Folio No/ Client Id: 

_____________________ 

DP ID: 

_______________________________ 

E-mail: ______________________________ 

  

I/We, _______________________ being the member (s) of ________ shares of the above named Company, 

hereby appoint  

1. Name: _________________ 

Address: _______________ 

E-mail Id: _______________ 

Signature:____________,or 

failing him  

 

2. Name: _________________ 

Address: _______________ 

E-mail Id: _______________ 

Signature:____________,or 

failing him  

 

3. Name: _________________ 

Address: _______________ 

E-mail Id: _______________ 

Signature:____________, 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual general 

meeting of the company, to be held on the 30
th

 September, 2017 at 9:00 A.M. at 403/TF, Sarthik II, Opp. 

Rajpath Club, S .G. Highway, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad-380054 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of 

such resolutions as are indicated in the notice.  

Signed this _____ day of ______2017 

Signature___________ 

Signature of Proxy Holder(s)_________ 

Notes: 1. Proxy need not be a member. 

2. Alterations, if any made in the form of proxy should be initialled; 

3. Proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of India Infraspace Limited not later     than 48 

hours before the time for holding the meeting. 

4. In case of multiple proxies, proxy later in time shall be accepted. 

5. A form of appointment naming a proxy and a list of individuals who would be willing to act as 

Proxies will be made available on receipt of request in writing to the Company. 

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp 
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If undelivered please return to: 

VIVANTA INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

403/TF, Sarthik II, Opp. Rajpath Club,  

S .G. Highway, Bodakdev,  

Ahmedabad-380054  

Gujarat, INDIA 
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